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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: Jon Driver
Dean of Graduate Studies

Date: May 19, 2004

Subject: Curriculum Changes, Executive MBA Program

For Information:

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its Meeting
on April 19, 2004, approved the following:

Executive MBA Program

a)Change in designation for Executive MBA courses
From MBA to BUS

b)Change in credit hours for all courses from S credit hours or 2.5 credit hours to 4 credit hours
for a full course, 2 credit hours for a half course and 6 credit hours for the project course
c)Redesign MBA 632 -5 as a new BUS 632-2 credit course
d) New Courses —
BUS 652-2 Special Topics in Business Administration
BUS 653-2 Special Topics in Business Administration
BUS 654-2 Special Topics in Business Administration
BUS 655-2 Special Topics in Business Administration
e) Change MBA 602-2,5 to new BUS 602-4 credit course
f) Deletion of Courses
MBA 634-5 Business Forecasting
MBA 690-5 The Canadian Economy
MBA 695-5 Methods of Research
MBA 699-5 Research Project
g) Change in Calendar Description including a change in Admission Requirements, Degree
Requirements and Weeknight and Weekend Program Schedule

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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